Gregory-Portland Independent School District

BOARD MEMORANDUM

TO: DR. MICHELLE CAVAZOS
FROM: SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE
CC: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DR. ISMAEL GONZALEZ lll
DATE: Monday, July 21, 2025

SUBJECT:  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION FOR ELIGIBILITY STATUS OF
ARANSAS COUNTY 4-H AND APPOINTMENT OF ADJUNCT FACULTY MEMBERS

PRIORITIES

PRIORITY 1: EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT PERFORMANCE

N/A

PRIOIRTY 2: HIGH PERFORMING AND ENGAGED WORKFORCE

N/A

PRIORITY 3: QUALITY SERVICE AND IMPACTFUL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
N/A

PRIORITY 4: EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE DISTRICT AND CAMPUS OPERATIONS
N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The District will keep the ADA generated by the 4-H student involved in any Aransas County 4-H
activities approved by the Board. There will be no compensation for the adjunct faculty by the District.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Resolution recognizing Aransas County Texas
4-H organization as approved and eligible for extracurricular activity status consideration and the
appointment of adjunct faculty to supervise 4-H students participating in 4-H functions as submitted.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:




N/A

BOARD RELATED POLICY:

N/A

ACTION ITEM SUGGESTED MOTION (if applicable):

The Board accept the recommendation by administration to approve the Resolution recognizing Aransas
County Texas 4-H organization as approved and eligible for extracurricular activity status consideration;
and authorize the appointment of adjunct faculty to supervise 4-H students participating in 4-H.



